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Citywide Records Program 

Public Records Request #4508  
The following materials have been gathered in response to public records request #4508. These 
materials include: 

• Email 

This information was provided as a response to a public records request on 1/6/21 and is current to that 
date.  There is a possibility of more current information and/or documents related to the stated subject 
matter. 

Further Information 
For further information about this request or the Citywide Records Program, please contact:  

Cheyenne Flotree  
Citywide Records Program Manager  
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office  
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor  
Charlotte, NC 28202 
Cheyenne.Flotree@charlottenc.gov 
 
Amelia Knight 
Public Records Specialist 
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office 
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor  
Charlotte, NC 28202 
Amelia.Knight@charlottenc.gov 
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Flotree, Cheyenne

From: Slaughter, Javonna
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 12:19 PM
To: jguancia@firstam.com
Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; Runge, Laura
Subject: Response 1 Request #4508- 544 Stillgreen Ln water Information

Good Morning Ms. Guancia,  
 
As requested, here is the information about 544 Stillgreen Ln. The answers are in Red Font.  
  
 
1. What services do you provide to this property address (i.e. water, sewer, waste, storm water)? Water and Sewer. 
 
2. What is the account status (i.e. Open, closed, Inactive) This information can only be provided to the account holder. 
 
3. Is there a balance dues? If so, can you please provide us with a good thru date of 30 days? This information can only 
be provided to the account holder. 
 
4. Can you provide an account history? This information can only be provided to the account holder. 
 
5. Do you lien properties for outstanding balances or does it follow the account holder? It follows the account holder.  
 
Feel free to let us know if you have questions.  
 
Thank You,  
 
 

Javonna Slaughter / Records Specialist  
CHARLOTTE WATER 
4222 Westmont Drive / Charlotte, NC 28217 
P:704-336-2331 / C:980-240-3242 charlottewater.org 
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